

Message

From: Dunham, Sarah [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A9444681441E4521AD92AE7D42919223-SDUNHAM]
Sent: 3/19/2025 9:03:02 PM
To: Williams, Cynthia (.) [cwilli96@ford.com]
CC: Baker, Diana (D.M.) [dbaker9@ford.com]; SOKOLOWSKI, CHERYL (C.) [CSOKOLO5@ford.com]; Stewart, Gwen [Stewart.Gwen@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Ford/EPA Meeting

Hi Cynthia-

I'm adding Gwen Stewart to this email to help with scheduling from my end. I just had a meeting put on my calendar from 11:45 to 12:15 that day (the 25th) which may be difficult for me to move. Is there anyway you and Bob could meet at 12:30 instead of 11:30? If that doesn't work, I'll see if I can move my other meeting.

Thanks

From: Williams, Cynthia (.) <cwilli96@ford.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:41 PM
To: Dunham, Sarah <Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov>
Cc: Baker, Diana (D.M.) <dbaker9@ford.com>; SOKOLOWSKI, CHERYL (C.) <CSOKOLO5@ford.com>
Subject: Ford/EPA Meeting

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Sarah,

It was good to speak with you today. I spoke with Bob and March 25th at 11:30 a.m. works best for him. Please let me know if that works for you. Bob and I would plan to meet with you at your office or you are welcome to come to the Ford DC office. I am adding Bob's admin, Diana, and my admin Cheryl to help with scheduling the discussion.

Regards,

Cynthia Williams

Global Director, Vehicle Compliance (she/her/hers)
Ford Motor Company
Cell: 313-268-9467
email: cwilli96@ford.com